

# EDWIN WILSON

wilsonedwin14@gmail.com | (210) 876-8223 | San Antonio, Texas 78201

---

## Summary

Motivated Registered Nurse with a 1-year background working in multi-disciplinary medical facilities. Well-versed in pain management and injury rehabilitation. I am committed to providing evidence-based, therapeutic care. I am organized and motivated to apply time management and organizational skills in various environments. I am seeking entry-level opportunities to expand my skills while facilitating company growth.

---

## Skills

- Electronic Skills: Epic, eClinicalWorks, Citrix, PointClickCare, Omnicell, Bar Code Medication Administration (BCMA), Pyxis, Quest, WellSky
- Home Visits
- Blood Draw and Sample Collection
- Immunizations and Vaccinations
- IV and Venipuncture Certified
- IV Drug Therapy Management
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Certification
- First Aid/CPR

---

## Experience

**Night RN floor nurse** | P.A.M Health Specialty and Rehab | 03/2022 - 09/2022

- Deliver, direct and supervise exceptional patient care
- Collaborate with an interdisciplinary team
- Example: Dietary, Pharmacist, PT, OT, and RT
- Assist with discharge planning, patient and family teaching for post-hospitalization
- Assess and evaluate patients to determine the cause and effects of illnesses, diseases, and conditions
- Work with doctors and other rehabilitation team members to develop individualized care plans for all assigned patients
- Conference with patients' families to determine any circumstances and ensure that any significant information is included in the patients' files
- Provide companionship to patients throughout the rehabilitation procedure to keep them comfortable and earn their trust
- Educate patients and families to help them adjust to the changes in their lives brought on by accidents or illnesses
- Teach life skills to patients who may have lost them due to injury or chronic illnesses
- Act as patient advocate by actively listening, reflecting, and guiding them through grieving processes
- Ascertain that each patient thrives in a safe and comfortable environment by ensuring that any
- Intervene with other members of the rehabilitation program to ensure that optimal opportunity for recovery is made available to patients
- First-hand experience conducting intake evaluations by screening, interviewing, and examining patients according to established procedures
- Deeply familiar with performing patient and family education and counseling, in a
- Both come to terms with the changes in their lives
- Providing Qualified care in rehabilitation support that is of the highest possible quality and completely patient-centered
- Competent in using a holistic approach to meeting assigned patients' medical, vocational and educational needs
- Reporting back to other Disciplines within the team on any changes regarding their specialist equipment
- To understand, appropriately select, and monitor the safe use of equipment (ADL, Physiotherapy and

- Nursing) including recommendations for special orders and making referrals where necessary
- Be competent in medical devices and all other equipment used in the service
- Proven record of effectively assessing patients' and families' physical, psychological and spiritual dimensions to formulate nursing diagnostics
- O Effectively able to implement care plans directly to maintain and restore functions and prevent complications in the future
- Maintain patient records in line with hospital guidelines and policies for records and record
- Moving and handling equipment of varying size and weight from the inpatient site to other patients' areas; commodes, trolleys, toilet frames,
- Frequent moving and handling equipment within confined spaces in patients ' settings
- Moving and handling patients
- Initiating EKG and placing a tele monitor for 3-7 days, depending on the length of stay
- Assess rhythm strips and analyze for alarming rhythms that need intervention.

**Trauma Registered Nurse** | University Hospital | 08/2021 - 01/2022

- Provide direct patient care to critically injured patients
- Accurately document and assess data related to trauma
- They are trained by a preceptor to care for patients in the level I trauma unit, with most patients sustaining life-threatening penetrating trauma
- Coordinate, plan, implement, and evaluate care through protocols and collaboration with other members of the Surgical trauma team, including physicians, nurse practitioners, and physician assistants
- Inserted, maintained, and removed IVs according to the physician's instructions
- Removed and maintained arterial catheters
- Evaluation of lab results and reports abnormal values to the provider
- Experience with monitoring and interpreting cardiac telemetry
- She assisted patient care in a trauma bay by providing fluid, blood, and lifesaving medication
- Placed an NGT
- Knowledgeable of intravenous delivery methods
- Ensure patient and family satisfaction by informing them of the plan of care and time frames for testing, imaging, and disposition
- Educate patients and families on tests, procedures, diseases, and health promotion Discharge teaching
- Sterilized all medical equipment and prepared new rooms for patient use quickly
- Took responsibility for caring for 4-6 acute care patients under various services such as trauma, surgery, orthopedics, medicine, vascular, pulmonary, and palliative per shift.

**Night Nurse** | Nurses ETC, San Antonio Behavioral Health Hospital, Mental Health | 04/2021 - 08/2021

- Provides daily nursing services, including quality nursing care, medication support,
- Administers medications and provides medication education to patients
- Coordinates medication distribution with the Center's pharmacy contract and maintains an accurate account of stock medications, controlled substances, and consumer medications
- Assists with laboratory collection and other medical treatments/interventions
- Obtains medical records and laboratory results
- Communicates with patients regarding treatment plans
- Provides administrative support, including answering phones, charting and filing, and ensuring adequate supplies
- Assures the operation of a safe, therapeutic environment
- Monitor the health and well-being of medical and non-medical tasks of the Child, Adolescent, and Adult for a given shift
- Helps with the guidance of non-professional personnel in observing individuals for changes in conditions or behavior and reporting these changes to the charge nurse (RN)
- Displays basic knowledge of treatment procedures and interventions common to acute psychotic and non-violent crises intervention practice
- Basic knowledge of abnormal psychology as typically found in the child or adolescent psychiatric population, application of this knowledge to the child, juvenile or adult understanding of medical terminology, especially those terms associated with child, adolescent, or adult psychiatric care
- Familiarity with Psychopharmacol and the use of psychotropic medications with child, adolescent, or adult

psychiatric populations.

**Nurse** | Retama Manor West of Sa, Long Term Care | 10/2020 - 04/2021

- Admission from Hospitals/Rehab
- Assess patients and take vital signs
- Administer medications and treatments; wound care
- Assist the attending Physician or RN in performing specialized procedures
- Handle Covid patients
- Assisted with visitations protocols

**Night Nurse** | Access Quality Therapy Services, Home Health, PRN | 04/2020 - 10/2020

- Traveling to patients' homes and managing their care plans according to physicians' instructions
- Listening to the concerns of family members and answering their questions
- Administer medication to the patient
- We are educating caregivers and families on the aftercare or ongoing care of the patient
- Measure vital signs
- Monitor changes in behavior and progress
- Work with other professionals to create treatment plans
- Providing oral, G-button, Trach care, changing trach ties
- Ventilator access
- Suction trach
- Catheter In N out clean procedure technique
- Sanitizing & Cleaning the area
- Good people skills
- Humidification

**LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSE** | GASTROENTEROLOGY CONSULTANTS OF SA ASC | 02/2020 - 03/2020

- Triage patient for admission to the surgery center
- Efficient Skills with patient EMR via E-clinical
- Ability to adapt to changing situations
- Good communication with the anesthesiologist and surgeon
- Made sure the patient hasn't eaten or taken liquids since midnight or two days prior, depending on the procedure
- Also, inform the patient may take prescribed medications with sips of water on the morning of surgery
- Able to Place in IV in AC or hands
- Scope Tech- Handling surgical instrumentals with flexible cameras for procedures
- In Putting 10-20 pts EMR daily
- Managed supplies and equipment in an entire section and created and implemented a daily checklist
- Post-Phone calls for post-procedures
- Manages a small team of MA's for 48 phone calls

**CERTIFIED MEDICAL ASSISTANT** | GASTROENTEROLOGY CONSULTANTS OF SA ASC | 07/2019 - 02/2020

- Efficient Skills with patient EMR via E-clinical
- Ability to adapt to changing situations
- Prepared for patient admissions the afternoon before the expected admission day
- Good communication with the anesthesiologist and surgeon
- Made sure the patient hasn't eaten or taken liquids since midnight or two days prior, depending on the procedure
- Also, inform the patient may take prescribed medications with sips of water on the morning of surgery
- Provide both oral and written discharge instructions

**MEDICAL ASSISTANT** | UT HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER | 02/2017 - 06/2019

- Administered basic medical necessities and treatments
- Assembled, operated, cleaned, and adequately stored medical equipment and accessories

- Assisted doctors and other care providers with any needed tasks
- Collaborated with other team members and care providers to assess a patient's health status and determine a course of action
- Communicated clearly and effectively with patients regarding their appointments and their health
- Concerns
- Educated patients regarding their procedures or treatments
- Managed prescription information and refills
- Kept in strict compliance with HIPAA standards and all patient confidentiality regulations
- Measured patients' vital signs
- Performed various administrative tasks for a medical office with over 40 regular patients
- Prepared and checked up on patient examination rooms
- Readied patients to be seen by the medical care providers
- Recorded all relevant medical data in a charting system
- Monitor patients' recovery process, inform the orthopedist of observations and recommend changes in Unresponsive treatment techniques
- Removed stitches and staples in a sterilized environment and placed Steri-strips and dressings as needed
- Assisted surgeon with minor in-office procedures
- Performed wound care
- Assisted front office as needed with authorization of office visits, MRIs, DME, etc.

---

## Education and Training

---

Hallmark University, | San Antonio, TX | 08/2022

**Bachelor of Science:** Nursing

Galen College of Nursing | Louisville, KY | 06/2021

**Associate of Applied Science:** LICENSED

Galen College of Nursing | Louisville, KY | 12/2019

**Diploma:** LVN

Hallmark University | San Antonio, TX | 12/2016

**Associate of Science:** Medical Assisting

---

## Accomplishments

---

- Certifications: ACLS, CPR certified,

---

## Additional Information

---

- Licenses Texas RN (, Registered Nurse) License #1047342 (Feb 2023) Texas LPN (Practical Nurse (Vocational Nurse)) License #352858 (Feb 2023)